
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Close hold 
Thoughts. His history is distorted. 

Thomas J. O'Reilly 
Director 
Nationwide SAR Initiative (NSI) 
u.s. Department of Justice · 
810 Seventh St. NW 
Washington, D.C. 
thomas.o 'rellly2 @usda j ,gov 
202·353·8590 (a) 
~(c) 

·····Original Message····· 
From: (b) (6) 

O'Reilly, Themas 
Monday, August 09, 2010 5.:44 PM 

Lewis, David; ·~A!IJ .. OIOIJ••• 
FW~ ~ational SAR Ir1itiative- update 

Sent: Sunday, August 081 2010 6:58 PM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Cc: (IJ )(6) (b)3, 6 

Subject: National SAR Initiative· update 

Mr O'Reilly 

I wanted to follow up with you with more Information regarding our continued commitment to support and participate 
In the National SAR Initiative, 

(IJ)(6) Following our conversation a couple of weeks ago, I met with and discussed our participation as a 
direct contributor into the Information Sharing Environment (iSE). (ijJ)Wprovided me with the background of the 
Initiative and our work to date. 
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Thank yo:u agaln for your time and attention to this matter. 'I am trying to arrange a trip to the D.C. area sometime later 
this year and hope to have the opportunity to meet you then. Otherwise, should your travels find you on the west coast, 
I would ask that you let me know so we can meet. 

Best regards, 

-
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.. 
"Rf .. 
From: (b) (G) 

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 10:4!1 AM 
To: 
Cc: Richard Ward; ll{3 ), (\)) (6) 
Subject: Status Check on e·Guardian on'Jine Privacy PowerPoint 

111111. Please ~rovlde an update with regard to the e·Guardlan on-line privacy PowerPolnt presentation that we 
and passed along to the FBI via the PM•ISE abo.ut 6 months agp. (b) (5) 

Have those issues been resolved? Is the PowerPoint Program ready to 
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